

School Health Advisory Board

MINUTES

February 20, 2024

ACHS-King St.

I. Call to Order

Record of the time the meeting was called to order, as well as the roll of members present and absent

6:40 PM

Voting Representatives	
Dr. Vivek Sinha	First Term, Community Member
Kristin Donley	First Term, CB/GW/ACHS, Staff
Ursula Rocha	First Term, GWMS/ACHS, Staff
Bridget Baron	Student Representative
Brooke Sydonor Curran	First Term, Community Member
Non-voting Representatives	
Dr. Victor Martin	Staff Liaison
Tammy Ignacio	School Board

II. Adoption of Meeting Agenda

Adopted



III. Approval of Meeting Minutes for 1/23/2024 and 2/20/2024

Record of vote on this item and any adjustments to the minutes

IV. Communications and Addresses to the Advisory Committee

Recognition of any citizen or delegation of citizens who addressed the committee

V. Old Business and Action Items

- I. FLE curriculum adoption: (SHAB approval & possible SB brief)
 - Kristin will give us access to all the draft lessons, 6th to 12th grade (most of the new bills will relate to the new curriculum)
 - Gender inclusive
 - Menstrual health
 - Human trafficking
 - Title IV
 - More cooperative learning, a pre-survey, and a post-survey.
 - SHAB members will review this at a March meeting and make suggestions at the April meeting.
 - Very user-friendly
- II. An update on community partners is coming soon. Contacting Taneika
 - A. Community partners appreciation.
- III. Contact the health department to revisit health screening forms (VM will follow up.)

VI. New Business and Reports

Upcoming Bills

- HB 98: ROTC will fulfill H&PE requirements
 - a separate elective will have to be created to fulfill all of the curriculum requirements (FLE, Substance Abuse Prevention, etc.)
- **HB 121**: Each student must complete within three months of enrollment, an allergy training. (Vector). Part of PE unit in 9th grade.
- HB 134: May 9th will be recognized as Fentanyl Awareness Day.
 - Develop and distribute health and safety materials to all students.
- **HB 215**: HS must take sexual harassment training modules. Must be completed by December of each year (starts 25-26 SY).
- HB 224: Mental Health Awareness and Instruction.
 - Age appropriate on suicide prevention and awareness
 - SOS (passed the house)
- **HB271**: SB should develop plans and policies related to Opium overdose and prevention.
 - Naloxene training
 - Naloxene supply
 - Naloxene training for prevention and instruction as a High School graduation requirement.
 - Could be added to First Aid and CPR education



- **HB 719:** Hazing prevention and instruction. In 10th grade. Current materials are only college-focused.
- **HB 181**: Cardiac Emergency Response Plan (CERP). Grants will be available for the implementation of it.
- **HB** 1020: FLE should include the prevention of sexual extortion.
- **HB 1221**: Standards of learning on the instruction of menstrual education (4th through 8th grade regardless of gender).
- **HB 1007:** A fentanyl information one-sheet. Essential information and prevention for HS-age students. To be distributed within the first two weeks of school.

They must be adopted into ACPS policy.

Summer PE

- Only be in-person. The virtual option will no longer be available.
- 25th hour will still be available.

VII. Chair's Report

Recruiting Community partners

- Status of current partners
- Deborah is meeting with Taneika
- Partners are listed on the ACPS webpage-partners can reach out to Taneika if updates are needed
- "Community Partners Fair" for SST during the first week of staff's development.

Accolades for partners:

- What does FACE provide for community partners?
- Handwritten note from an ACPS member or ACPS students
- Should the SB board address a couple of community partners at each meeting?
- Staff members are using their own money to acknowledge their volunteers.
 - A day of celebration will occur annually with the communication department, FACE, etc.

VIII. Announcements by Members

- **The SEL** audit is currently underway. First review with community members, including staff and students.
 - How many minutes are dedicated to SEL? It should be established by SB.
- Grant for Student's Success Curriculum (taught by students).
- Fredy Martinez and the Substance Abuse Prevention of Alexandria are trying to expand that. Currently, the grant is being reviewed.
- OST collaboration
- Teen Youth Mental Health First Aid in the HS is being discussed.
- Peer mediation and conflict resolution by peers.

IX. Future Business:



Non-agenda item: At the end of the meeting, Student Baron, mentioned that she had conducted her personal ventilation and CO2 air quality study. She would like the SHAB committee to consider it at the next agenda. No details were given of this study.

X. Adjournment

Record of the vote to adjourn, as well as the time of adjournment